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Mastercreation TFS

From: Faridkot Store
Sent: 15 April 2024 17:28
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: Re: Suplier code

Dear Sir, 
 
contact details. 
 
e-mail id.- indocandevelopers@gmail.com 
GST NO.  -03AAIFI5626G1ZK 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Ravi 
8307876022 
TFS(R&R Works)Pvt. Ltd. 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Suplier code  
  
Please share contact details and email ID. 
  
  

From: Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 April 2024 15:51 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Suplier code 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please enable the Indocan developers vendor code. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Ravi 
8307876022 
TFS(R&R Works)Pvt. Ltd. 

From: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 6:35 PM 
To: Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Suplier code  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ravi, 
  
As we checked in our system the vendor is registered in Safal but he is disabled so you need to contact Master creation department his name is Omkar. 
  
Regards, 
Supprt 
  
  
  
  

From: Faridkot Store <faridkot.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 12 April 2024 17:55 
To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Suplier code  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please Create vendor code of vendor indocan developers in Safal portal. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Ravi 
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8307876022 
TFS(R&R Works)Pvt. Ltd. 


